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(Please see Aqen6a for commission COnference for staff 
recommendations . Recommendation were not typeO due to time 
constraints .) 
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CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Item 8. 
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COMMISSION STAPP: COmmissioners . Item 8 i s the 

T!CO wholesa l e docket. I t was det erred from the 

Auqust 5th aqenda conference at the Commi ssioners' 

request to hear ora l arqument on t he subject o f the 

stipulation entered into by t he parties in Docket 

960409. 

I have discuss ed the present a tions wlth the 

parties and would recommend that they be limited to 10 

to 15 minutes . However . it's up to the commi ss ioners 

how lonq they wish to hear oral arqument. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, limited to what? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Ten to 15 minutes. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

COMMISSION STAPP: And I would also r~7.i nd the 

parties that the oral arqument is limited to solely 

the i ssues surroundinq the stipulation. This is not 

an opportunity to reopen the docket and the facts tha t 

were before t his commission i n June . 

The commissioners have voted on Issue 9. I ssue 8 

does not require a vote. and after oral arqumen·t we 

would then be addressinq Issues 1 throuqh 7. 

So with that, I will turn it over to the Chairman 

or the partieo . 
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CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. COmmissioners, there 

has been a recommendation that we limit the oral 

arqurnent. Is there a motion to that effect? 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. I think that what we 

are requestinQ oral arqurnent on is a fairly narrow 

subj ect matter. And I think that ten minutes is 

perhaps more than enouqh time, and ask the parties to 

keep it short er if they could. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. 

MR. WILLIS : ~~aaioners, I'm Lee Will is -­

COMMISSIONER CLARX : Is it per party or per side? 

COMMISSION STAPP: If I may suqqest , I envisioned 

it beinQ per party , not per individual within t he 

party . Iu other words, if there are mul t iple 

attorneys, I would not suqqest that the issue would 

require 20 minutes or 30 minutes , ten minutes f o r two 

or three attorneys. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The question I think i s ten 

minutes for Public counsel and then another ten 

minutes for PIPUG? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Yes . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: That is the quest ion. And 

how many for TECO? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Ten. 

COMMISSION STAPP: Ten . 
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COMMISSIONER CLARJ<: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Mr. Willis. 

MR. WILLIS: COmmissioners , I'm Lee Willis. 
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Toqether with me is Gordon L. Gillette, who is the 

Vice President of Requlatory of TECO Enerqy who will 

present our arqument. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. 

MR. GILLETTE: Good afternoon, COmmissioners . It 

is reqrettable that we are before the Comrndssion to 

determine the proper interpretation of certain 

lanquaqe in our stipulation . L&nquaqe on which the 

parties in qood faith disaqree. Tampa Electric and 

the other parties worked very hard to achieve the 

stipulation, and we are all justifiably proud of the 

aqreement. 

Tampa Electric and I personally have t he utmost 

respect for Mr. Shreve, the Office of Public counsel , 

as well as for the Florida Industrial Power Users 

Group and its representat i ves. Tampa Electric would 

certa inly never advocate nor condone any attempt to 

violate or undercut this important aqreement. 

we have worked hard to open lines o f 

communication and to understand the points of viaw 

expressed by these representatives of Tampa Electric's 

customers in the matter at i ssue . 
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While Tampa Eloctric remains Jedicated to findinq 

some amicable way of reconcilinq our views and those 

o! OPC and PIPUG with reqard to the requlatory 

treatment of our wholeeale sales to the City of 

Lakeland and the Florida Municipal Power Aqency, it is 

our stronq and earnest belief that your approval o f 

the regulatory treatment which we proposed in this 

proceedinQ would in no way violate either the l etter 

or the spirit of the stipulation. 

I respectful ly suqqest that we shoul d be clear in 

specifyinq what is not at issue. The stipulation 

provision at issue covers only capita l and O,M , or 

so · called non·fuel revenues. The word fuel was 

specifically included in early d.rafts of Paraqraph 

5(f), but waa intentionally excluded at the urqinq of 

the other parties. 

The issue was resolved in this Commission's March 

11th, 1997 fuel adjustment order by eatablishinq the 

followinq principle. And I quote. "A util ity shall 

credit averaqe aystem fuel revenues throuqh the fuel 

adjustment clause unleu it demons trates on a 

case·by·case basis that each new sale does, in fact, 

provide overall benefits to the retail ratepayers." 

Commdssioners, Tampa Electric has shown without 

contradiction in this proceedinQ that these sales will 
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provide economic benefits in excess of i ncremental 

costs. Regardless of how you may interpret the 

stipulation with respect to the non·fuel revenues . the 

COmmission's March 11th. 1997 order qoverns the 

appropriate treatment of the fuel revenuec from these 

sales. 

OPC and PIPGG contend that the stipulation 

requires all lonq·term firm wholesale sales to be 

separated at system averaqe cost . They conclude. 

therefore, that the lanquaqe in Paraqraph 5(f ) of the 

stipul ation is an absolute bar to this Commission 's 

acceptance of a requlatory treatment which we have 

proposed in the proceedinQ of these sales, for these 

sales . 

OPC and FIPUG are certainly entitled to their 

respective opinions on the matter. The lanquaqe at 

issue. we believe that the lanquaqe at issue does not 

mandate that all lonq·term sales be separated at 

average cost. Paraqraph 5 (f l of the stipulation 

reads, and I quote, "The separation procedure to be 

used to separate capital and o•M was approved in the 

company's last rate case. Docket Number 920324 shall 

continue to be used to separate any current and fu tu re 

wholesale sales from the retail jurisdiction." 

All that Provision 5(fl of the stipulation 
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requires is the followinq: If ·· and I emphasize only 

if the decision is made to separate a fu~ure wholesa le 

sale , then the capital and O&M costs for the sales are 

to separated usinq the methodology adopted in Tampa 

Electric's 1992 rate case. 

we know for certain that this c lause was never 

interpreted as applyinq to all future wholesale sales , 

since wholesale sales under the broker system, shore 

term sales , Schedule J sales, as well as some Schedule 

D sales have never been separated, but have been 

flowed throuqh the fuel clause. 

In f act , the only sales other than full 

requirement sales that have ever been s eparated under 

the methodoloqy established in the las t rate case were 

the lonq·term sa l es out of the Biq B~nd ~nits . 

It is not a matter of accident that the lanquage 

in question falls far short of the requirement to 

separate the PMPA and Lakeland sales at system averaqe 

cost as OPC and PIPUG suqqest. It was Tampa Electric 

who proposed the lanquaqe, snd our intent ion was to 

address a specific concern. That concern was the 

requ l atory treatment of the Biq Bend sales. 

Let me explain . As the level o f Biq Bend sales 

chanqed subsequent to our 1992 ra te case, we beqan to 

adjust the separation !a~tors oriqina l ly ca l culated i n 
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proportion to the current level of such sales. In 

this way the revenue requirement responsibility ~auld 

not be imputed to nonexistent sales as the level of 

sales chanqed throuqh time. 

In the June 1994 fuel adjustment hearinq, 

questions were raised by the parties and staff with 

reqar d to the appropriateness of proportionately 

adjustinq the separation factors. A related issue 

with the Biq Bend ssles was ra ised in the 1996 fuel 

adjustment hearinq with OPC's contention that the 

amount of fuel costs that should be credited to the 

retail fuel clause for the Biq Bend sales should 

r eflect the s ystem averaqe fuel cost instead of the 

fuel revenues actually received under the contrac t s. 

Dur inq the discussions which led to the Polk 

stipulation, Tampa Electric was focused, amonq other 

thinqs, on maintaininq the existinq requlatc~ 

treatment for the Biq Bend sales. Our concern was 

fueled by the unrelentinq challenqe of ths part i es to 

the requlatory treatment of these sales. 

To that end; Tampa Electric include~ the l anguage 

at issue today in the initial drafts that were 

exchanqed with OPC and PIPUG with the inten t ion of 

accomplishing two things. First, we intended t o 

settle the fuel adjustment issued ra i sed by OPC on the 
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fuel trea~ent associated with the Biq Bend sales. 

Second, we intended to ensure t~e proportional 

adjustment of separation factors depending on the 

level, on the meqawatt level of sales beinq made from 

the BiQ Bend station. 

As I noted earlier, Tampa Electric aqreed durinq 

neqotiations to modify Paragraph 5 (fl and delete the 

reference t o fuel. Tampa Electric never attributed 

the meaninq to the lanquaqe in question that has only 

recently been suqqested by OPC and PIPUG. If we 

believed that the stipulation required the PMPA and 

Lakeland sales to be separated at system averaqe cost, 

we would never have made thes e sales. 

Another important point I would li Y.e to make is 

that OPC, PIPUG, and staff throuqh their actions 

subsequent to the execution of the stipulation 

evidenced an understandinq and intent similar to Tampa 

Electric with reqard to the lanquaqe at issue. 

Tampa Electric met seven times with the various 

parties to discuss the company's proposals and try to 

reach aqreement on the treatment of the PMPA and 

Lakeland sa l es before t he matter was docketed. 

In these meetinqs, Tampa Electric d iscussed a 

number of requlatory treatments, none of which 

involved se~aration at averaqe cost. Neither OPC, 
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PIPUG, nor staff asserted or even suqqested in any of 

these meetinqs their current contention that the 

stipulation requ i res the PMPA and Lakeland sales be 

separated . 

The question o ! the proper requlatory 

treatment 

MR . SHREVE: I just want to ~~ke clear, is it the 

settlement neqotiations he's talkinq about? 

MR. GILLETTE: These were our di acussions 

MR. SHREVE: Are these settlement neqotiations 

you•re talkinQ about? 

MR. GILLETTE: No, sir. These were our 

discussions that were held in October throuqh 

February. 

MR. SHREVE: In an effort to settle the issues. 

MR. GILLETTE: Well, we were talkinq about how to 

treat the PMPA and Lakeland sales. 

MR. SHREVE: Then I would assume all sett l ement 

neqotiations in this docket and other issues are open 

for corm~ent. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: You can continue. 

MR. GILLETTE: The queation of the proper 

requlatory treatment of the PMPA and Lakeland 

wholesale sales waa ra1sed formally in the fuel 

adjustment docket in February ot 1997. The issue was 
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deferred to this docket. 

Several meetinqs were hold af t er February 1997 

for t he express purpose of def i ninq the issues t o be 

addressed in the pr~ceedinq . Not once durinq any of 

these meetinqs or in subsequent testimony did staff, 

OPC, or FIPUG even mention the stipulat i on as a facto r 

in determininq the appropriate requ l atory treatment o f 

these sales. 

we believe that in all fairness t he parties' 

behavior stronqly suqqesta that they did not reqard 

the stipulation as requirinq the PMPA and Lakeland 

sales to be s eparated. 

If a party or staff viewed separat i on as the onl y 

result under the stipulation, tha ~ po!n t shou l d have 

been raised by introducinq a separate i ssue rela t i nq 

to the stipulation in this proceedinq . 

As we have stated on the record, a requ i rement 

that we separate t he PMPA and Lake l and sales would 

resul t in a quaranteed loss to our shareholders wi t h 

no correspondinq benefit. The marke t dictated that 

the maximum overal l benef i t s of these transactions was 

an estimated •10 million on a net presen t va lue bas is. 

The actual retai l customer benefit from these sales 

must reflect economic rea l i t y. Separation o f t hese 

sales at system averaqe cost would resul t in a 
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theoretical reduction in resale revenues requirements 

of •71.1 million, which is much greater than the •10 

m.illion benef it. 

If these sales were separated, ~ur duty to our 

shareholders would leave ua with no choice but to 

mitigate the lose resulting from such separation b:y· 

sellinq or otherwise withdrawing from these 

discretionary transactions. A requirement that we 

separate future wholesale sales would a l so be an 

absolute disincentive for Tampa Electric t o engage in 

wholesale sales other than economy ealee. 

Tampa Electric would bo out of the lonq ·term 

wholeeal~ market and the resulting loss in benefits to 

retail ratepayers would be substantial. Clearly, the 

result would eer~e no interest other than that o f 

unrequlated power marketers. These marketers would in 

turn capture 100 percent of the benefits which they 

would export out·of·state. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: You have about a minute left. 

MR. GILLETTE : Okay. Just a few more comments. 

The Commiasion ie confronted today with a 

atipulation provision which the parties interpr·et 

differently. Tampa Electric feels that its 

interpretation of this stipulation ie consistent with 

the intent and actions of the parties and should be 
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6dopted by the commission. However, we understand the 

depth of concern shared by PI PUG and OPC on this 

i ssue. 

We also understand that it is not in the best 

interest of Tampa Electric or its customers to 

unnecessarily undercut the confidenc e of our partners , 

FIPUG and OPC. Therefore , we respectfully suqqest 

that the commission do the followinq : Flow throuqn 

the revenues from the sales to cover the costs in the 

appropriate clauses, offsettinQ variable O'M throuqh 

base rates and flow throuqh 100 percent of the 

benefits from these sales throuqh the fuel clause as 

they occur in a manner which does not create 

below·the·line exposure for Tampa Elect ric . 

Clearly, this is not anyone's first choice, but 

we believe it is a fair outcome for all concerned. As 

OPC noted in its brief on Paqe 7, Footnote Number 1, 

and I paraphrase, "Ful l separation can be achieved by 

flowing back 100 percent of non·fuel reven~es." 

Flow throuQh treatment will provide retail 

customers with the full economic benefit of these 

sales on a rea ltime basis . 

Thank you, commJsRioners, tor your patience and 

attention. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Okay. FIPUG. 
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MR. McWHIRTER: Madam Chairman , this is a ·· 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is that the first time you 

have heard that offer? John, I 'm over here. 

MR. McWHIRTER : I heard the offe r , yes . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is that the first time? 

MR . McWHIRTER: Yes . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK : Okay . 

KR. McWHIRTER: It has i mproved from the l ast 

offer . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Well, I want to make sure I 

cauqht all that was o ffered at the last of Mr. 

Gillette ' s statement . 

Could you qo over that aqain, please. 

MR. GI LLETTE: certainly . What "'e would do , 

Commissioner , is credit the fuel clause with t he 

incremental cos ts of makinq -- fuel cos ts of makinq 

the sales, credit the environmenta l cos t recovery 

clause with the incrementa l S02 costs associa ted with 

makinq the sales, cover ou~ variable 0kM costs throuqh 

above-the-line opera tinq revenues, and then tne 

remaininq revenues from the sales, which we term the 

benefits , would be al l flowed throuqh the fuel clause. 

MR. McWHIRTER: As I understand that, the O&M 

costs are around 4 million of the 9 mill!on, s o I 

presume approximately 5 million would flow throuqh as 
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opposed to the 2 million that was offered earlier? 

MR. GILLETTE: Well, the benefits of the sales 

are about 10.2 million. And variable 0~ is about 4 

million based on the numbers that are in the record of 

this proceedinq . 

MR. McWHIRTER: So it ' S 6.2 as opposed to·· 

MR. GILLETTE: No, sir . If you look at fuel, 502 

allowances, those costs, and then look at the revenues 

above that, we are lookinQ at $14 .8 million. 

There is about •4 million in variable O&M , and 

there i s •10 .~ million in remaininq benefits. 

MR. McWHIRTER: And 10 million wo~ld flow through 

the fuel clause? 

MR . GILLETTE: That'S correct . 

MR . McWHIRT~R : Madam Chairman. this is a banner 

occasion for me. I have been appear inQ before this 

COmmission for 25 years, and this the firqt time I 

have ever had an opportuni t y to testify. And it's a 

pleasure. 

And this is what I thouqht I would do. I 

listened very carefully to the tape of your last 

aqenda discussion to the questions you asked. And in 

order to be precise and short, and I will try to keep 

it under ten minutes, I thouqht I would address each 

question that was raised. 
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The first question raised by Mr. Deason was 

whether or not the stipul ation is dispositive of the 

entire case . At that same time he said that he does 

no t want t o disturb the sancti t y of any stipulation, 

and he wants to let people have the knowledqe that 

when they enter into bonafide aqreements that the 

COmmission approves that it will uphold them. 

The answer to that ques tion, whether the 

stipulation i s dispositive of the case i s, yes. it is. 

The second question is why wasn't i t raised as an 

issue? commissioner Clark echoed t he samA question , 

and she said she didn't know whether it required 

testimony on the subject or whether it could be 

handled in briefs. Possibly some test i mony would be 

required . The reason it wasn't raised as an issue was 

it's not a question, it's an answer to two Questions 

that were. in fact, raised. 

These are Issues Number 2 and I ssue Number 5, and 

tanqentially Issue NUmber 8. Those questions were how 

do we trea t t he well , to be prec i se , l et me · · I 

don't have them riQht here before me, but, essential ly 

it is how do we t reat the non·!ue l revenues in this 

case. And our response is t hat you t r eat them the way 

Tampa Electric COmpany aqr eed to treat t hem in the 

s tipulation that was approved by the r~mrniss ion . 
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corranissioner Deason said then that he was · · he 

thouqht tha t the stipulation clause 5 ( f ) wa s ambi~;ous 

in that it was ··he didn't say it was ambiquous . he 

said it was sub j ect to two interpretations. One is 

the interpretation that was qiven t o it by the s ta ff . 

which was that the stipulation is. in fact. 

dispositive of the case. 

The second interpretation was that this section 

means that i f there is a determinat ion that t here is 

to be a separation, then this wou l d be the procedure 

that would be used to effectuate the separation would 

be handled a s per the case in 1993. 

I would respectfully suqqest to you tha t the case 

in 199 3, historically speakinq. was an outqrowth o f a 

number of thinQs t ha t happened. In 19 84 Tampa 

Electric came in with Biq Bend Number 4. a major unit, 

and there was some est imate that it had between 28 and 

40 percent r eserve marq i n. It had too much reserve 

marqin . At that point in time, there was a · ·we 

requested it not be put in rate base. 

The Commission framed a settlement phi losophy i n 

the case, and said we will put it i n the rate base . 

The first two years the excess revenue required i s 

covered by the aqreement with Florida Power ' Ll qht. 

but af ter that we will direct Tampa Electric company 
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to sell the excess power in the wholesale market and 

i t attributed •37 million t o Tampa Electric for 

wholesal e salea. 

NothinQ happened aqain until 1992, when Tampa 

Electric came back before this co.rrrnission. And in 

1992, Tampa Electric said it needed to be incentivized 

to make off - sys tem sales. It had several different 

kinds of contracts, but the preeminent contract under 

cons ideration in that cas e was Schedule D contracts 

with l'MPA and New Smyrna Beach and others by which 

Tampa Electric had committed five years of capacity to 

these municipalities. 

The COmmis sion s taff arqued that those 

commi~ents wer e superior or at least in parity with 

the firm customers of the utility system aP~. 

therefore, based on previous commission policy, they 

should be separated. And that is what the Commission 

did. At that time Tampa Electric suqqested that it 

keep 60 percent of the revenue, or 40 percent of the 

revenue and flow 60 percent back to the customers 

throuqh the fuel clause. 

There was another issue addressed on Paqe OS of 

the I 9 2 order 1 and that had to do With 'fJha t to do With 

all other sales that are not separated. All those 

other sales fall into cateqories in whJ~h there are 
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as -availa.ble sales. emerqency sales. or they are sales 

on the economy broker. The ones on the economy broker 

are taken care of with the 20 percent commission that 

Tampa Electric qets. 

And as to all of the other sales. essentially the 

COmmission ruled in that case that those were 

nonseparated and, therefore. 100 percent of the 

revenue sh~uld flow back to the customers in the 

fashion provided in the order . And that's essentially 

the offer that has been made today by Mr. Gillette. 

I would auqqest to you most respectfully that the 

neqotiatinq process was ·· it was lenqthy, there was 

qive and take . And in this neqotiatinq process. the 

issue was should Tampa Electric qive hack 100 percent 

of its overearninqs in '95 and '96. 

than 100 percent of the earninqs. 

we aqreed to less 

We aqreed that 40 

percent of the overearninqs could be retained by Tampa 

Electric . 

We arqued about what to do with Port Manatee. 

aince that site appeared not to any more be valuable 

to ratepayers for future plant site. And Tampa 

Electric conceded on that point and l eft Port Manatee 

out. 

But what Tampa Electric really wanted in the case 

was to have the Polk plant in the rate base, and we 
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aqree~ to that. And it was told to you ear l y or t hat 

t he value of that to Tampa Electr ic, that rulinQ, was 

about •100 million in revenue per annum as a result o f 

the cost impact of that plant in rate base. 

we asked for a qu1d pro quo to that. And t he 

quid pro quo was that all o f the othe r wholesale sales 

be separated as they ha~ been done in the las t case 

where you ~ealt with it in detail. And that's 

essential ly how the stipulation came down. 

And we think that the Commission should honor it. 

we think Trumpa Electric addressed the i ssue in the 

case. Mr. Ramil testifie~ that this proceedinQ was in 

xeepinQ with the stipulation, but then he fai l ed to 

prove that it was i n keepinQ. 

In fac t, he pointed out, as t hey have indica LeO 

today, that the customers will be relieved of a •71 

mill ion obliqation to support a plant that is now 

dedicated exclusively to wholesale sales . And we 

think that t hat is an appropriate thinQ. 

If the wholesale customers has a first call on 

it, if interruptible customers will be interrupted 

before ·· native customers who are paying their fair 

share of the costs are interrupted so t hat these 

wholesale sales can be made, if firm customers can be 

interrupted, there is some dispute i n that. Ms. 
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Brannock (phonetic) said they could, Mr. Rami l · · no, 

I quess Mr. Ramil said they could, Ms. Brannock 

equivocated on the issue and said they were at parity. 

But if the reqular customers come behind these 

wholesale sales , who should have the obliqation to 

carry the basic cost? It should be on the people that 

have firat call on that plant . 

So the final question you made was what was 

aqreed to and what does it mean, a~d I have just 

answered that question before statinq the quest ion, 

and I yield to Public counsel. 

Well, there was one question. Is there a des ire 

to separate? On the part of PIPUG, there was a desire 

to separate. 

MR. HOWE: Commissioners, I'm Roqer Howe with the 

Public counsel's Office. With me i s Mr. Shreve, the 

Public COunsel. 

I'm afraid I have to deviate a li ttle bit from 

what I planned on presentinq because of a comment that 

Mr. Gillette made, and that was a statement that ·· I 

tried to write it down. He said the company showed 

benefits without contradic tion. we contradict and 

dispute that claim completely. 

Before this company entered into these sales, the 

customers were qettinq •3·1/2 million over the time 

1 
I 
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period covered by these sales of e~onomy sales, the 80 

percent share that flowed to customers. That was lost 

to the customers. So we think you need to look at 

this case first on the fac ts aHo then hopefully I can 

address that quickly and we will qet on to the 

stipulation itself. 

Without enterinq into this transaction at all, or 

these transactions of PMPA and Lakeland, the customere 

would have •3 ·1/2 million more of a flowback of their 

80 percent share of economy sales. Those were taken 

away when they entered into the PMPA sale. In their 

place, the company offered 2.4 million, of which they 

were guaranteed 2. It's a bad deal for the customers. 

The s econd point on the facta. Under the 

commi ssion 's March 11 t h 

COMMISSION STAPPt Chairman Johnson, I'm sorry, I 

just have to remind the parti es, and Roqer•s arqument 

is excellent, but we must limit ourselves t o the 

stipulation. If we don't, we have qot some serious 

due process problams with this. I apoloqize, and do 

what you will. 

MR. HOWE 1 I'm sorry, I have to say the staff 

attorney should have interjected that when Mr. 

Gillette said that ~ithout contradiction the company 

showed benefits. I can't let that ride. That i s 
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before you now. 

The second point I was qoinq to make on the facts 

waP under t he COmmission's March 11th, 1997 order, if 

the company didn't offer any proposal at all, you 

would use weiqhted averaqe inventory cost for a ll 

wholesale sales, all new wholesale sales, which woul6 

reduce the customers• fuel adjustment charqes. 

The company has substituted an i ncremental fuel 

cost which increases the fuel charqes , I believe, by 

more than the •2 million they a re offerinQ. Before we 

ever qet to the stipulation, the company's prc~osal is 

less than the increased charqes the proposa l would 

impoae on the customers . 

Now, let's qet to the procedure. Commissioners, 

we received an order establishinq procedure in this 

docket that required that the issues be identified 

before the company filed its testimony. I think that 

qave rise to much of the confusion. 

Now, the important part, the stipulat ion . The 

important thinq for the commission to consider here is 

what 6oes the corranission think it approved .in the 

order approvinQ the stipulation? COmmissioners , at .. 
Paqe 4 of Order Number PSC·96·1300, the COmmission 

says the stipulation continues to use the separation 

procedure adopted in the company's last rate case to 
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separate any current and future wholesale sales from 

the retail jurisdiction. That was your understandinQ. 

commissioners, I should tell you that on 

September 25th when we siqned ~hat stipulation 

everybody understood that it applied to a ll current 

and future wholesale sales. Your staff, however, 

recoqnized that to be true and r ecOQnized the problem 

with it. 

Your staff recOQn ~zed that if tl:at were applied 

consistently to all future sales, in a situation in 

which the company was to enter into new wholes~le 

sales out of the Polk unit, priced at the incremental 

cost of fuel out of Polk, which would be low, they 

would be allowed to use the system averaqe cost t o 

separate the rate base component. 

But Polk is siqnificantly more expensive than the 

system averaqe. So at staff's behest we entered into 

an amended stipulation that provided that if t here 

were a wholesale sale made a t the incremental cost o! 

Polk, the Coomission would be allowed to determi ne the 

sepa~ation methodolOQY to apply. 1. 11 other eales, 

current and future, would be separated in the same 

manner used in the company's last rate case. 

COmmdssioners, I want you to face this, i f you 

would, please, from the case the company put fo rward. 
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At the hearinQ , Mr. Ramil testified on the i ssue. And 

the only arqument that the company made about how this 

stipulation could be vi ewed , and here is the question, 

in the September 25th, 1996 stipulation between Tampa 

Electric, Office of Public counsel, and PIPUG, 

reference is made to the requlatory treatment of 

e.xistinQ and future wholesale sales . 

What i s the impact of this reference on the 

treatment of the FMPA and Lakeland aqreaments? And , 

Commissioners, I'm readinQ from transcript Paqes 44 to 

45 . And Mr . Ramil ar.swered , "Upon filinQ of the 

September 25th, 1997 ··" an incorrect reference ·· 

"stipulation, t he Commlssion staff pointed out tha t it 

believed that ~ sale from the Polk Power Station miqht 

warrant different treatment than t he treatment 

afforded other sales in the stipulation . 

COnsequently, &n a.mencSment to the stipulation was 

neqotiated and approved by t he COmmission which 

provided that the COmmission woul d review the 

t reatment of any wholesale sale from the Polk Power 

Stat ion. Like a potential sale fro1n the Polk Powe r 

Station, the PMPA and Lakeland sales are different 

sales and, therefore , require review for appropriate 

r equlatory treatment." 

The company's position was to try to bootstrap to 
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the exception we stipulated to for the Polk Power 

Station . It clearly does not apply. This case , this 

hearinq , this docket has nothinq to do with sales made 

at the incremental cost out o f the Polk unit. 

The stipulation is clear , the Commission's order 

approving the stipulation is clear . Any and a ll 

wholesale sales other than those priced at the 

ir.cremental cost of Polk must be separated i n the same 

manner used in the last rate case . 

I will yield whatever time I have remaining for 

Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: I will be very brief. we have 

neqotiated a l ot of sett lements , and we haven't had 

this problem before. Al l we want i s the pl ain 

lanquage of t he settlement that was agreed to. That 

l anquage i s reinforced by the fact that we put in a 

staff·requested exception for the Polk unit, not for 

others. That makes t he case more than anything else. 

I hope to continue working on settlements. Mr. 

Gillette drafted the l anquage he i s talking about 

according t o their President. He neqlected to tell 

you what the impact -· and this came out in settlement 

negotiations, so even at this point even though I 

think he has qone further than normally we would when 

we have agreements on discussing settlement 
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In this settlement one of the prime neqotiatinq 

factors in this was t~at down the line there are qoinq 

to be refunds to the customers based on their retai l 

earninqs. He neqlected to tell you what this chanqe 

that they are askinq for and how that would impact 

that refund becauoe of the impact on their retail 

re'lenues. All we want is the settlement . the plain 

lanquaqe of the settlement , and what was aqreed to by 

both parties and drafted by TECO. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: COmmissioners. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, I have a question. I 

will ask Mr. Howe. I think earl y on in TECO'a 

arqument they made the point tha t the stipulation only 

addresses what I refer t o as rate base type costs; 

capital costs, O,M, non·fuel. Do you aqree wi t h that 

characterization? 

In other words, there is an i ssue in this 

proceedinq concerninq the treatment in the fue l cla~se 

of·· in fact, I think it's what tr1qqered the entire 

investiqation, was whether we use averaqe embedded or 

we use incremental. 

And I think as I understand what Mr. Gillette was 

sayinq is that under any i nterpretation of the 
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stipulation that does not affect ·· that is still an 

open issue. 00 you agree with that? 

MR. HOWE : I do not agree that it is an open 

issue. And the reason I do not agree is the 

Commission's order states that in the absence of a 

utility's ability to demonstrate overall benefits, 

average fuel costs must be used. 

So, the order says use average fuel costs unless 

benefits can be shown. I would sugqest that that has 

to mean that you can use something other than average 

fuel costs only by showing benefits in another area, 

which limits you to the rate base area which Tampa 

Electric neqotiated away. so, the fuel issue 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You are indicating to me 

during your arqument that there are benefits by 

sevaratinq. Primari ly there are going to be perhaps 

additional refu.nds under the stipulation by 

separating. Obviously you think that separation is 

more advantaqeous to customers than the requested 

treatment by TECO. 

MR. HOWE: Intuitively, I feel that. Actually, I 

don't know. And the reason is the company hasn't 

offered any information, and I want to kind of throw 

this back to you, Commissioner, and Commlssior.ers, 

what do you know? 
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You know that Tampa Electric in the hearinq 

offered a •2 million quarantee. Now, on the record of 

that proceedinq you know that the customers are 

foreqoinq 3· 1/ 2 million o f economy sales. You know 

the customers are qoinq to foreqo some bene fit that 

the company has not quantified in the fuel docket by 

usinq system incremental costs instead of averaqe 

costs. 

And you know that there is some d!tference 

unquantif ied by the company between the separation 

called for in the s tipulation and the •2 million the 

company is proposinq. But we don't know what those 

nwnbers a r e. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You would aqree, would you 

not, thouqh, that the reason thi s is an issue is 

be~ause these sales were made . And these sales were 

~de, and this is in the record and has been testified 

to by T!CO because the sales are above i ncrementa l 

costs so that ther e are benefits t o help cover the 

fixed costs. 

And that it those sales had not ~een made, we 

wouldn't even be arquinq this. Those amounts that you 

are now sayinq should be separa t ed would be in rate 

base and there wouldn't even be an arqument abou t it. 

MR . HOWE: That's correct. And that would - · 
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MR . HOWE: Yes, sir, except retail customers 

would have two things if t hey had not entered into 

these sales at all. They would have f3 · 1/2 million of 

their 80 percent share of economy sales , f i rst ; and, 

secondly, they would have the rel iability of all the 

assets they were paying for. 

In other words, the customers would pay less and 

they would be qettinq t heir money's worth for all the 

assets they were supporting in rate base. Tampa 

Electric's proposal took both elements away and 

offered ·· 

COMMIS~IONER DEASON: w~en you say both elements, 

you are talking abou t the 80 per cent share of economy 

and what else? 

MR. HOWE : An~ the reliability associated with 

having those assets available. 

COMMISSION STAPP: COmmissioner, could I comment? 

MR. HOWE: I ~on't want to speak here for PIPUG, 

Mr. McWhirter is quite capable of that, but that 

increases the likelihood of interruption and 

buy·throuqhs for industrial customers and increases 

their coats. 

COmmissioners ··and my point is you don 't have 
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information provided by a company with the burden of 

proof showinq you that their proposal results in net 

benefits . The simple fact that revenues exceeded 

incrementa l expenses doesn't mean benefits. Benefits 

to the customers means they would be better off with 

the sale, with the proposa l of the companz and with 

these sales than they would be without them. And I 

would suqqeat you have no ahowinq at all in that 

reqard . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, how were you able to 

determine then that cus tomers are better off by 

separatinq them? 

MR . HOWE : All riqht. Takinq it by steps . First 

o f all , no proposal at all. No sales at all to PMPA 

and LaKeland. Customers qet • 3·1/2 million of their 

80 percent share of economy. That's my s tartinq 

point. The company enters into the contracts and 

immediately those •3 ·1/2 million disappea r . In their 

place, t he company propos es to quarantee • 2 million. 

I do not seo benefit. 

Sec.ondly, pursuant to the fuel order which 

conferred benef its on the customers. the company 

without makinq this pr oposal would have to use averaqe 

fuel costs for the FMPA and Lake l and sales. In their 

fuel adjuatm~nt docke t schedules. t he use of averaqe 
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costs f or those wholesale sales reduces the retail 

fuel cost responsibi lity. The reason i s you take 

tota l company cost , you subtract the hiqher number. 

which currently i s true with averaqe versus 

incremental, and you have less responsibi li ty for the 

retail j urisdiction. I do not know exactly what that 

dollar is. 

COMMISSIONEh DEASON: But if the sales had not 

t aken place, there wouldn't be an iss ue about averaqe 

or incremental fuel costs. The fuel costs would be 

what fuel costs are . 

MR. HOWE : Puel costs would be what f ue l costs 

are and those fuel costs would reflect •3 ·1/2 mil l ion 

of economy flow·throuqh . 

COMMISSION STAPP : commissioner , can I comment? 

The .3. 5 mi llion that Mr. Howe has referenced i s 

included in the calculation o f the benefits that Tampa 

Electric did. The 10.2 million i n benefits that I 

referenced earlier includes the cost associated with 

the loss of the economy sales . 

With reqard to the averaqe fuel aud the 

interpretation of the March 11th order of the 

Commission, our interpretation, as we said , is t hat 

the total benef its, if the utility can show tota l 

benefits of the sale , then some other trea~e~t. and 
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namely incremental fuel revenues beinq credited t o the 

fuel clause , can be allowed by the COmmission. 

And we have shown taking t he revenues of these 

sales and comparing them to the increme~tal costs of 

making the sales , including fuel , OkM, S02 allowances , 

and we think we have captured all the costs, that 

t here are benefits. And so we would contend that we 

have met the t es t o·f the Ma r ch 11t h order with regard 

to fuel. 

I would also say that in the hearing there was a 

lot of discussion about incremental costs and average 

costs and t he impact of sales on costs. And I think 

the record is clear that crediting incremental costs 

of making sales to the fuel c l ause will keep the 

customers, the retail customers neutral with regard to 

cases wit.h and without the sales . 

C~MMISSIONER DEASON: This was under your latest 

proposal you are speaking? 

COMMISSION STAPP : Wel l, it'S under both of our 

proposals. Because under our hearing proposal ·· 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Your latest proposa l is 100 

percent. 

COMMISSION STAPP: That ' s correct. That's 

correct. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. Deason, may I respond to your 
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question? As you know, all through this case I have 

been having to fight it with half of my brain tied 

behind my back, because we don't know what the 

incr emental costs are. That information was denied to 

FIPUG . But there is a delta betvteen incremental costs 

and average coats . 

It's entirely conceivable that that delta won 't 

even be made up by this additional •10 million. The 

average fuel coat may not fully be covered if the •10 

million were flowed through the fuel clause as Tampa 

Electric ·· 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But there is a •2 million 

quarantee. 

MR. McWHIRTER: There is a •2 million guarantee, 

but that may be far less than the ac tual increase in 

fuel costs. You think, your mind 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But the quarantee is 

regardless of what fue l costs are. Fuel costs can qo 

through the ceiling, and as understand it, TECO is 

still quaranteeing 2 million of benefic.s to be flowed 

throuqh the cause. 

MR. McWHIRTER: The point I'm trying to make, 

Your Honor, is that if incremental fuel cost is $63 

million over the term of the contract., and average 

fuel cost is $80 million over the time of the 
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difference between 63 and 80. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, now to h~ve 63 

incremental and 80 averaqe means tha t you are qettinq 

it a whole lot cheaper incrementally, which means 

those benefits derive only because those sales were 

entered into to beqin with . 

MR. McWHIRTER: No. And that is the second point 

I wanted to make. You would think that because these 

sales have been rMd.e the price qoes down. The price 

does not qo down because these sales are made . And 

point in fact, because these sales are made Tampa 

Electric qoes off system and purchases power at a much 

hiqher price in order to meet the demands of its 

averaqe customer. 

These incremental prices that are used are monies 

that comes from Tampa Electric 's native customers 

sellinq as-available power as part of it, and we sell 

it at *13 a meqawatt, buy it back at e40 a meqawatt 

hour. 

so, I would suqqest to you that these sales 

didn't brinq the overall price down, they just took 

away the opportunity of t he native load customers to 

participate in the load cost incremental sales that 

were already there . and brouqht in hiqher priced 
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energy from outside the system. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I quess I need to 

apoloq!ze. I thinK that we have Kind of strayed i n our 

debate here, and we are baeically on t he merits. And 

what we are here for is the languaqe in the 

stipulation and whether it is dispositive or not of 

the issues. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Yes. I was respondinq to your 

question. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I would like to asK a 

question of staff. Will you qive me ·· tell me when 

the stipulation was entered into, and when it was 

approved? And I assume the approval had the 

supplemental s tipulation as part of it. And if that 

is not correct, please let me xnow. 

COMMISSiON STAPF: The order approvinq the 

stipulation is dated October 24th. 1996 . and the 

stipulation itself ·· 

COMMISSION STAPP : Commi bsioner Clarx, the tirst 

stipulation was s i qned on September 25th, the amended 

stipulation on September 27th, 1 ) 96. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The amendmen t was at 

staff's request? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Yes , sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that had t o do wi t h 
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makinq an exception for Polk Power . leavinq that open 

as far as how or if that would be separated? 

MR. HOWE: Yes. sir . Commissioner Deason , i t's a 

short paragraph, I can read it t o you. And it reads, 

"Paraqraph S(f) of t he second stipu lation · · " the 

first stipulation was from a previous docket 

"Paragr aph S(f) of the second stipulation i s hereby 

amended to add the f ollowi ng sentence: The parti es 

agree that if Tampa El ect r ic makes an off sys tem- sale 

priced based on the unit incremental fuel cos ts o f the 

Polk IGCC unit, the COmmission shall not be precluded 

from determini ng the appropriate separation treatment 

o f the Pol~ IGCC unit f or that specific sale." 

And ~he second paraqr aph , it's jus t one sentence. 

"The second stipula tion is hereby ratif ied except as 

specifically modified here i n . " And that is the whole 

amendment. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now, the l anquage in 

Par agraph (f ), which i s beinQ quoted and is in staff's 

recommendation, that was in the oriq i na l and it was 

also in the final stipulation, it' s jus t that it was 

modified to some extent by thi s amendment? 

MR . HOWE: It was in the September 25th 

s tipulation , yes, and it was amended by t his pa r aqraph 

I just read to you . Does tha t answer y0ur question? 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I quess I'm tryinq t o 

un~eratan~, it'S your position that th~ sales in 

question would have had to have been separated 

reqardless of whether the amendment would have been 

put in at staff's request? 

MR. HOWE: Yes, air , because ·· and I think 

properly eo, staff recoqnized that the stipulation as 

oriqinally entered into covered all future wholesale 

sales, and staff was concerned that an anomaly could 

exist if the company was able to structure a new 

wholeaale sale priced at the incremental fue l cost of 

Polk, which was low, but not priced at the embedded 

COlt of Polk. It would then be at the system averaqe 

pursuant to the lanquaqe in the stipu l a: l on. 

So this modification was made so that ~ales 

priced at the fuel cost of Polk would be subject to 

this COmmission's determination of appropriate 

separation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And it'S your pos ition that 

the lanquaqe in question, Paraqraph (f ) , that that was 

naqotiated, it was included, and it ' s your position 

that it requires the sales in question to be 

separated? 

MR . HOWE: Yes, s ir. And it's by the clear 

l anquaqe , and it's also by the dates. Keep in mind 
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that we siqne~ the s tipulation on September 25th. an~ 

seven ~ays later on October 2n~. Tampa Electric siqned 

the letter of commitment with PMPA . The neqotiations 

for both mus t have been qoinQ on at t he same time. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Now, Mr . Gillette , you 

in~icate~ tha t if TECO ha~ known that thi s stipulat ion 

require~ separation as in~icate~ by Mr. Howe and Mr. 

McWhirter, t hat you would not have entered into these 

sales? 

MR. GILLETTE: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : So obvious ly you thouqht 

that this prov i s ion did not require the s ales to be 

separate~ . 

What qave you that i ndication that this lanquaqe 

~i~ not require that? 

MR. GI LLETTE: we were focuse~ on the BiQ Bend 

sales. As I mentione~, there had been a lot o f 

consternation over the r equlatory t rea tment of the BiQ 

Ben~ eales, and we knew tha t the Bi q Bend sale 

contracts were qoinq to be win~inq down over time. 

kn~ ae those contracts wound de~ over time. we wanted 

throuqh the stipulation the ability of that rate base 

that ha~ been separated for the BiQ Bend sales to come 

back into r ate base. And that was our focus and our 

intent in proposinq ·· 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: But you are lookinq at in 

one ~iraction, that is qettinq thinqs back in rate 

base, you were lookinq in the direction if you make 

sales you may be takinq thinqs out of rate base. 

MR. GILLETTE: And to the extent that the level 

of Biq Ben~ sales increased, as it ~i~ in 1995, we 

would adjust the separation factors proport i onately 

upwar~s to separate more ra te bast and expenses for 

the Biq Bend sales as we had since the 1992 rate case. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Wel l , if it was your 

understandinq that would apply to Biq Ben~. why is it 

then it does not apply for FMPA and the other 

contracts? 

MR. GILLETTE: These sales are hybrid sales, they 

are sales that are different. In the last rate case, 

the Commission chose not to separate Schedule J sales 

end also some of our Schedule D sales. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK : Is the basis for your sayinq 

they are hybrid is because you can provide 

supplemental enerqy? 

MR. GILLETTE! There is actually mnre than that, 

commissioner . 

COMMISSIONER CLARJ<: That's part of it. 

MR. GILLETTE: Yes, part of is it supplemental 

enerqy. Another very siqnificant part is that the 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: But your stipulation 

doesn't say anythinq about a chanqinq market. See, 

I'm havinq difficulty. I'm tryinQ to maintain the 

sanctity of t he stipulation, and all I've qot is the 

plain l anquaqe on there. 

MR . GILLETTE: Sure. The pricinq o f these sales 

is not at system averaqe cost . And the Biq Bend sales 

at the time they were entered into, the separation of 

the Biq Bend sales was, in fact, at system averaqe 

cost . 

And I understand what you are sayinq. 

Commissioner, but I respectfully submit that the 

pricinq is a very, very siqnificant difference in 

these sales. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So we are supposed t o 

interpret, and basically read your mind, that because 

you priced them at somethinq less than avera?e 

embedded incremental, that means that this paraqraph 

does not apply to those sales? I'm havinq a real 

difficul ty, and I ' m tryinq to understand. 

MR . GILLETTE: Commissioner, ... ..... J erstand that 

diff i-.· ' t y, and let me see if I can he!;>. 
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Commissioner Clark mentioned another thinq that 

was different about the sales. Let's talk about all 

the differences of sales. The pricinq is dif ferent on 

these sales. The s upplemental enerqy provisions are 

different on these sales. And. the units which these 

sales are coming from, the Lakeland sa l e, for 

instance, is a system power sale. And. the ?MPA sales 

comes from Gannon stat ion units. and Biq Bend units 

are completely di fferent. 

And. given those differences in total. our focus 

at the time that we entered. into the FMPA sale was 

that, yes, a requlatory treatment had. to be determined 

for these sales. and. that's why we beq~n meetinq with 

the various parties. Actually , Mr. Byrd called us 

when he was on the staff to say we need to meet and 

talk about these sales. And we beqan talkinq with the 

parties about different treatments for these sales. 

And we understood that separation miqht be one 

treatment, but never durinQ any of those discussions 

did. any of the parties suqqest that the stipulation 

was a bar, and. that we shouldn' t be meetinq t he seven 

times that we met before, and. then three times after 

this matter was docketed.. 

And so we believe that t he playinq field. was open 

as to the trgatment for these sales, and we believe 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1 6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

44 

that it should have been because of the siqnificant 

differences that these sales have compared to the Biq 

Bend sales which we were focused on at the time of the 

stipulation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: When does the stipulat.ion 

expire? 

MR . GILLETTE: December 31st, 1999. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And these contracts extend 

beyond that, is that correct? 

MR. GILLETTE: Yes, sir. FMPA qoes to 2001 and 

Lakeland qoes to 2006. 

COMMI SSIONER DEASON: Mr. Howe, is it your 

position that once the stipulation e.xpires. then the 

treatment of these sales is an open issue aqain, or 

the fact that th i s stipulation addresses it for the 

life of the contr act? 

MR . HOWE : The sti pulation is in place for its 

own terms, throuqh 1999 . If I ntiqht. thouqh · · 

COMMISSIONER CLARK : You have answered his 

question. so can I ask some quest i ons? I still want 

to ufideratand the chronoloqy. September 25th and 27th 

were the stipulation and the amendments. then it was 

approved october 24th. When were these contracts 

entered into? 

COMMISSION STAFF: I don't know exactly the date 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

45 

that they were ·· 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: All right. Let me asx the 

p&rtiee. Mr. Gillette, when were these contracts 

entered into? 

MR. GILLETTE: One moment. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And while he is looxinq for 

that, when was the issue of the appropriate treatment 

of the fuel costs first identified, and what fuel 

adjustment was it identified in? 

MR. HOWE: Commissioner Clark, I can answer that. 

I raised the issue. We raised the issue first in 

February of 1996, the fuel issue, and it was deferred 

from consideration until the Auqust 1996 fuel 

adjustment hearing. 

It was heard at the Auqust hearinq, but then 

briefs and so forth were allowed to be filed. we 

filed our briefs probably in November of '96. One of 

the curious thinqs about this and these dates is the 

commission was oriQinally scheduled to vote on 

February 4 th of 1997 on the fuel issue, and there was 

some confusion about the panel assiqrunent. And so it 

was deferred to the February 18th , 1997 aqenda. 

COincidentally, the fuel adjustment hearinqs were 

February 19th and 20th, so you had all of these dates. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Oxay, thanxs. Mr. Gillette. 
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MR. GILLETTE: Yes, ~ommissioner. The Lakeland 

letter of commitment waa siqned on Auquat 19th, 19 96. 

and the FMPA letter of commitment was siqned on 

October 2nd, 1996. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And just so I'm clear, Mr. 

Gillette, the reason you think these should be treated 

differently, or to put it in your words, the reason 

you were not focusinQ on this type of aqreament wae 

the pricinq was different. And by that I take it you 

mean you were not pr icinq it the way you had normally 

done it, but you were doinq it on an incremental cost 

in recoqnition of a competitive market. 

MR . GILLETTE: Yes . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. And these were 

different units, i t wasn't Biq Bend and it wasn't 

Polk. 

it? 

MR. GILLETTE: That'S r i qht . 

COMMISS IONER CLARX: And it had suppl~~ental in 

MR. GILLETTE: Yes, that'S corrti~t . 

(Simultaneous conversation. ) 

COMMISSIONER CLARX: That's your position as to 

the reason why these weren't covered by the 

stipulation? 

MR. GILLETTE: Yes. And qiven the differences in 
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these sales and given what Mr. McWhirter spoke about 

early in his presentation with regard to the 

commission's past practice with respect to the 

treatment of the sales, the different treacment that 

was afforded Tampa Electric in the 1985 rato case, we 

were frankly relying on the Commission to look at 

these sales, qiven the very different environment in 

which those sales were made in. and make a decision 

that was fair t o both the company and the customers. 

COMMISSIONER CLARKI I quess what is confusing to 

me is the chronology of this. Because if the 

amendments were made in September 1996, and if it is 

correct that you siqned the letter in Auqust previous 

to that, and october·· I guess, i t soems like when 

the staff said, "Wait a minute, what abou t the Polk," 

and that was addressed, it should have rung a bell 

that we need to address this. 

I appreciate that you have a different view, and 

I can see where you may have that view, but what we 

are faced with is giving appropriate consideration to 

the stipulations and the terms and conditions under 

which we approved the stipulation. And it sure seems 

like if it was intended to include·· allow a 

different treatment, it sure should have been 

addressed. I mean, that's what it appears to me. 
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MR. GILLETTE: commissioner, I understand what 

you are sayinq. I would respectfully submit that, 

aqain, we were focused on the Biq Bend sales. The 

Lakeland sale, as a for ins tance, that you referenced, 

the Auqust 19th date in which wa entered the Lakeland 

sale , at the time that we entered the Lakeland 

agreement it was a non -firm transaction to be served 

after all of Tampa Electric's load, includinq 

interruptible customers. 

We talk about differences associated with these 

sales and you are articulated very well and 

paraphrased very well what I said earlier about the 

differences of the sales. Lakeland wa s yet a;ain 

diffe~ent at the time we entered int~ it because of 

its non-firm nature. And, aqain, we believe that 

these sales were different. 

We were not focused on the stipulation lanquaqe. 

We believe that the other parties were not focused on 

the stipulation lanquaqe when we beqan to meet with 

them. And we think that given that Schedule J sales 

are put throuqh the fuel adjustment clause , and broker 

sales are not treated as aeparated aa lea, e ithe=, that 

these different sales deserve a different treatment. 

And that was our focus at the time. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Any other ques tions? Staff, 

1 
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were you qoinq to provide some comments? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Not at this time. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me say, Mr. Gillette, 

the difficulty I'm havi nq is that, you know, we sat 

throuqh the hearinq and I listened to all the evidence 

and your witnesses, and Public counsel's, and PIPUG, 

and tried to really diq into the merits of the 

arqument li about if there are benefits, what are tne 

benefits, and how are they derived, and how are they 

qoinq to be accounted for, and what safequards do we 

need to put in place. 

And then we qet the recommendation. And it says, 

you know, t.his is dispositiv= of it, and now I hear 

the oral arqument on it, and I apprec iate you all 

cominq forward wi th oral arqument. And I am very 

hesitant or reluctant to do anythinq which I think is 

qoinq to violate at least two of the parties' 

interpretation of the stipulation. 

I thi nk it does extreme harm to the process to 

perhaps be makinq interpretations of a stipulation 

contrary to what two part ies bay it was in thei r 

understandinq and their ·· it was somethinq that was 

in thei r minds and they knew · · what they thouqht it 

was qoinq to mean . 

And I know you have a different point of view. 
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The difficulty I'm havinq i s that I have li stened to 

all the testimony, and I think you make a very 

compellinq case that there are benefits, that we are 

in a different environment now, that we do have to 

consider competitive aspects, and that if you can 

demonstrate that there are benefits, there are 

revenues, incremental revenues in excess of 

incremental costs, even considerinq the lost revenue 

from the •3·1/2 million, you make a very compellinq 

case. 

But at the same time , I'm faced wi t h this 

stipulation. And I am very hes itant -- in fact, I can 

tell you riqht now I cannot vote to what I would 

cons i der to be perhaps a violatjon, and I know I've 

qot two siqnatories to the stipul ation who are sittinq 

here today tellinq me that if you vote that way it is 

a violation. 

And I think it's qo inq to do harm t.o the process, 

not only fo r your company , but for other entities tha t 

we requlate and we t ry to encouraqe st i pulations . 

CHAIRMAN J OHNSON: Any c~her comments? Is there 

a motion than? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well -· 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I would just indicate I'm 

inclined t o aqree with Commies ioner Deason . I t hi nk 
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not only do you have the stipulation and the same 

lanquaqe in the stipulation. you also have the effec : 

the concern raised with res~ect to specific units 

by the staff. And at t hat point! guess in my mind it 

should have triggered that there may ~ave been a 

misunderstandinq in the way it was drafted and it 

should have been taken care of . 

And certainly the lanquaqe cited in the order 

seems to suqqest that the stipulation was approved on 

the basis that it was only·· that the exception was 

only beinq made for the Polk power unit. ~nd I would 

assume what we decide does not preclude a different 

treatment after the stipulation has expired. 

COMMISSIONER DE~SON: I would aqree that once the 

stipulation expires that these contracts would 

continue and the commission would be free to look at 

the merits of the issues and determine whether it 

should or should not be separated and what treatment 

should be qiven. 

Also. I think it's an open issue as to how we 

treat fuel, that the stipulation does not dictate to 

the Commission how we are qoinq to treat the fuel 

aspec t, the fuel ad j ustment aspect of the fuel cost. 

Now I know that at least it's one position. I 

quess it 's in staff's primary that t he only way you 
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our alternative recommendation says that 

reqardless of the stipulation there are benefits. so 

I'm havinq a little bit of difficulty . Maybe staff 

can help me out a little bit. 

MS. KUMMER: COmmissioners. the primary 

recommendation on fuel was based on the loqic that 

TECO proved or used as a basis for showi~g of net 

benefits the fact that they were creditinq back 

revenue as opposed to separatinq i~. And their 

construction of net benefits disappeared if you 

separated, and that was the basis for staff's 

recommendation i n the primary on fuel. baaed on the 

way TECO defined net benefits in ~heir presentation. 

COMtoliSSIONER DEASON: But they did 11emonstrate 

and I think at least to the satisfaction of 

alternative staff, that incremental revenues under 

these sales are hiqher than incremental cost, even 

considerinq the lost economy sales benefit to 

customers, is that correct? 

COMMISS I ON STAPP: Yes, sir. And that is 

--------------------------------
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assuminq that we were to adopt their proposal. I 

think that we are on a track now where we are say i ng 

that if we separate these sa l es are there still net 

benefits associated with them. And alternative staft 

would aqree that there are. Then you have the 

opportunity to treat fuel different ly than prescribed 

in the Mar ch 11th fuel order. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So you ~re sayinq that even 

if these sa l es are separated. there are still 

benefi t s ? 

COMMISSION STAPP1 Yes , si r. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that would justify 

trea~ent of fuel cos ts on an inc rementa l basis as 

opposed to averaqinq them out? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Yea, sir. 

MR. GILLETTE: Co~m~issioner, if I could make a 

quick co~m~ent. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just a second. I'm 

hesitant to ask Mr. Howe. but I'm qoinq to ask him 

what is your opinion on that? And then. Mr. Gillette, 

I will ask you . 

MR. HOWE : A couple of points. One is. 

COmmissioner Deason. I think if you look at the 

alternative staff's recommendation they do not factor 

in the lost •3·1/2 million of economy sales. Mr. 
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Gillette told you that it was included in their 

aLalysis of net benefits, and I do not disagree with 

that it is in that $10 million associated with the 

FMPA. However, only •2 million was to be flowed 

through to customers. 

I am reasonably confident if you were to ask 

Tampa Electr i c, for example, do t hey agree that the 

customers lost •3·1/2 million of economy, and all they 

are goinq to see quaranteed under your proposal is 2 

million, they would aqree with that. So 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I thought they ~aid that the 

2 million fiqured in that 3 million . 

MR. HOWE: No, he said the 2 million was included 

in their calculation of net benef its, but the net 

benefits they calculated was •10 million. They only 

quarantee •2 million qoinq to customers, the other 

they were qoinq to book as operatinq revenues which 

would only show up on a surveillance report. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But would it perhaps 

increase the refund, if any, for overearninq? 

MR . HOWE: well, then you've qot to qet into the 

stipulation and with that increase the refunds even 

more . So my point is to answer your question. I don't 

think the alternative staff when they said they saw 

net benefits, I don't think in their recommendation 
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you will see where they have accounted for the •3· 1/2 

million of lost economy. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, let'S qet back to the 

fuel . Assumi nq that we interpret the stipulation such 

that we are bound, those sales have been made, and 

they have qot to be separated. we are takinq out a 

tremendous amount of rate base out from the retail 

jurisdiction and the requirement for our retail 

customers to pay that support. 

That is a benefit to the customers. But the 

sales are beinq made. Is it unfair then to only ·· to 

use incremental fuel costs in the fuel adju~tment 

section of this, of this issue, because you've qot 

incremental costs, incremental revenue. Should there 

be a wash there I quess i s what I'm saying? 

MR . HOWE: I quess the answer, the ·o~~ay you 

phrased i t. first, would it be unfair, the answer would 

be yes . And the reason it 's unfair is because the 

company separatinq wholesale sales pursuant to a 

stipulation with our office is not conferring any 

benefits. It's just the ~arties livinq up to the deal 

that they struck. So the company is not offerinq 

anythinq at all by enterinq into these wholesale sales 

that we did not negotiate. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: For aomethir.~ that is not 
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giving any benefits. you are sure fighting mighty hard 

for it. And I don 't mean that facetiously . I mean. 

you are doing you r job in that you think that the 

customers are going to be benefited by separating it. 

MR. HOWE: That ' s not a benefi t . In other words. 

the customers under the stipulation are entitled to 

refunds on a 60/ 40 sharing above 11.75 and they get 

100 per cent above 12 .75 . That just falls out from the 

way the COmmission reports, you know, ~onducts its 

surveillance report ing function. so, we are just 

gettinq earnings above a certain level that we 

s tipulated to. I don 't see it as a benefit coming 

from the company . 

COMMISSIONER C.LARK: What you are saying i s it 

was part of the deal. 

MR . HOWE: It was part of the deal. It's nothing 

new, it ' s nothing extra. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And it's notning new, and, 

therefore, it shouldn't be counted as a benefit . 

MR. HOWE : Now, if the company wanted t o come up 

and say we wi l l give you even more than the 

stipulation i n return for which we get to use 

incremental fuel costs. then I think you ' ve qot an 

argument for net benef its . And I think the language 

in the order might use the term overall benef i ts . So, 
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no, I don ' t see that --

COMMISSIONER O!ASON : No, I'm not tryinq to 

insinuate you ' re doinq anythinq imprc:>er. You are 

advocatinq very stronqly for your clients and you are 

doinq an excellent job. 

I quese the point I'm tryinq to make i~ t hat you 

are sayinq the stipulation requires there to be a 

separation. I quess what I ' m sayinq is if it had not 

be~n for the sales, there wouldn ' t even be an iseue to 

separate a tremendous amount of rate base out of the 

ret ail jurisdicti on . And I think you do have to admit 

that by makinq that separation the likelihood of the 

company achievinq earninqs in excess of the threshold 

amount ara enhanced. 

MR. HOWE: Yea , which is exactly what we 

barqained for. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. Deason, in fairness to Tampa 

Electric, it ' s qoinq to qet the money from these sales 

and it's entitled to keep that money as it pertains to 

the separa t ed rate base . so, if it keeps that money, 

than none of the non-fuel rev&nue flows back to the 

customers, so there is no benefit in that respect to 

the customers. And it would be -- I would not 

advocate that we keep any portion of the money that 

Tampa Electric qete from those wholesa l e sales . 
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MR. GILLETTE : Commissioner, if I could comment 

on the fuel issue that you raised. The difference, I 

think, that we have here is a frame of reference with 

reqard to the March 11th order that the Commission 

issued. I think what OPC, respectfully, and the other 

parties ar e contendinq here is a heads we lose. tails 

we l ose approach with reqard to the fuel, because they 

are suqqestinq that unless we show benefits over and 

above creditinq averaqe costs to the fuel adjus~ent, 

then we should c r edit averaqe . 

And I think what the Commission intended was a 

symmetrical treatment, which said if the re were 

bene fits, t otal revenues exceeded total costs from the 

sales, that you could credit incremental fuel revenues 

to the fuel adjustment. 

What would happen in the case that OPC is 

proposinQ is that we credit aver aqe system fuel costs 

up until the point that incremental system fuel coste 

exceeded averaqe, and then we would start creditinQ 

incremental fuel costs. And I think that's an 

asymmetrical treatment. 

And I would just at this point renew the proposal 

that we made to flow all of the benefits from the 

sales back to the customers throuqh the fuel clause. 

In so doinq, the customers would receive 100 percent 
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cf the banefita. And, aqain. I would point out that 

with r eqard to thia whole queation that ia before you 

today with reqard to separation, that aa I said in my 

openinq commenta, OPC noted in their own briefs that 

full ·· and I paraphraae full separ~~ion can be 

achieved by flowinq back 100 percent of the revenues, 

and that iJ our propoa, 1 today. 

And for the commission to act in another manner 

than that and separate the ~apital and the OkM costs 

at system averaqe costs, when those costs are so 

drastically different, it would have an extremely 

punitive effect on the company. 

And what we h.ave here is we have qot sales that 

have aome benefits, and we a r e sayinq we'll qive all 

of those benefits back, but don't be punitive to us. 

And don't be punitive ultimately to ratepayers. 

because ratepayers will ulti mately lose in this 

because we will have no choice but to exit these 

discretionary aales. 

MR. HOWE: Commisaionera, I'm sorry, I have had 

my brief cited twice or three times, I must correct 

it. 

MR . SHREVE: Well, I want to correct ··did you 

hear what Mr . Gillette juat said? He just put a 

threat on the table sayinq they are qoinq to e.xit 

- J 
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these sales if you qive them the deal that we made . 

I have been qoinq into stipulations for years and 

years and I have never had a s ituation where anybody 

cornea in and says we w3nt out of the deal, not because 

of the way the stipulation is worded, but because w_ 

are qoinq to do somethinq else ~f you don't ·· if you 

try and live up or if you approve tne deal. 

Wher. we deal with a company we are at their mercy 

as far as their projections and t heir revenues and we 

protect the customers with that, and in this situat ion 

we protected the customers because we set it up and 

said, okay, if your earninqs that you are tellinq us 

about, you're not qoinq to be able to make the ·· you 

are not even qoinq to be able t o make t he bot t om of 

your ranqe, that' s what we are hearinq. 

If you are wronq , then we want protection above 

the midpoint and the top of that ranqe, and we se t it 

up in that way. At the end o f t~ . . a ' r e qoinq to 

have rollover and rollover and then there is qoinq to 

be a refund . 

Now, Mr. Gillette doesn't talk to you about what 

ia qoinq to happen to tha t refund if you take ·· if 

you t ake the proposal they have , you are qoinq to move 

millions of dollars over out of retail revenues, and 

that 's their problem. As he has said, t hey weren't 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

focused evidently on what this was qoinq to do, but 

they were in total control. They entered the 

aqreements, they entered this, and they drafted the 

lanquaqe. 
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We protected the customers. That's all we want. 

They are tryinq to move millions of dollars out of 

retail revenues, and I will not enter into any 

aqreements if I'm qoinq to have to worry about a 

company cominq in at a later time sayinq, oKay, you 

have qot the deal . If we are made to live up to the 

deal, we are qoinq to pull out and we are qoinq to do 

somethinq else liKe this. we either qet the deal or 

we don't, and I have never had this happen before and 

it wi ~.l never h.appen aqain . 

MR. WILLIS: JacK, l et me jus t reapond very 

briefly. We are not in any way maKinq a threat. What 

he is really citinq is what we put in the record in 

this proceedinq by Mr. Ramil, it's cited in our brief 

with respect to separation. It has nothinq to do with 

why it was done. It is if that is the result, these 

are discretionary sales and we have stated this on the 

record durinq the hearinq. This is not somethinq new 

that we have brouqht forward today, it's just rec itinq 

what we have had 

MR. SHREVE1 Mr. Gillette just made the statement 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, let me say this, I 

apprec iate the discussion, but I think we have a 

stipulation here and I ' m qoinq to vote to uphold the 

stipulation. I appreciate T!CO cominq forward with 

another proposal on the table. I conqrat~late them 

fo r t hat . I think it shows some effort on their part 

t ryinq to reach a compromise . 

But the fac t of the matter is is that I think 

there i s a bindinq stipulation and I'm qoinq to vote 

to uphold t hat stipulation . I think we need to 

maintain the sanctity of that proceeD . 

And I quess what I was qoinq to respond to Mr . 

Gillette is that I appreciate his offer, cut the only 

way the commission could entertain that is for the 

parties that siqned on the stipulation to aqree to 

that . Because as I understand the proposal, it 

violates the requirement in the stipulation for there 

to be a separation of the sales. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Any other comments? Is there 

a motion? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I need to take j ust a 

moment and look at the issue aqain. 

COt«MISSIONER CLARK 1 I think on Issue l, move 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

primary staff. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Secon6. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Is that your motion? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Secon6. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: An6 there is a second on 

Iss ue 1. 

6 3 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I may be debatinq a 

di s tinction without a 6ifference here, but ·· 

COMMI SSIONER CLARK: No, I 6on ' t think you are. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think there are benefits 

from this sale beinq made. 

CO~ISSIONER CLARK: But I don't think we have to 

reach that. I think what we s houl6 simply say is 

that 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, see, th,e primary 

rec~~n6ation starts off, •And there are no 

benefits . " 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yea . I would .amend my 

motion, an6 my motion would be that these sales are 

covere6 by the stipulation which requires them to be 

separ ate6. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: An6 that's what I 

intended when I seconde6, because the statement had 

been made that we were qoinq to preserve the sanctity 
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of the stipulation . So that ' s what I had intended 

when I seconded. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: There is a motion and a 

second . Any further discussion on Issue 1? Seeing 

none, all those in favor signify by sayinQ aye. 

(Unanimous affirmative vote.) 
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CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Show it approved unanimously. 

Issue 2 . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Now, staff, I need some help 

on how we negotiate the rest of the issues . 

COMMISSION STAPP: I believe Issue 2 and Issue 5 

would become moot at that point because they deal with 

cap1tal and O'M costs or non-fuel costs, and you have 

just upheld the stipulation . 

MS. KUMMER: It's actually 2, 5, and 7, I 

believe. They deal with non-fuel costs and the 

transmission revenues, which are the tota~ of your 

non - fuel costs. Your fuel issues are 3 and 6. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, 2, 5, and 7 are 

non - fuel . 

MS. KOMMER: Right. And that's what I believe 

your comments were qoing to . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Riqht. But my ques t ion. I 

quesa, at this point is that we have come through the 
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testimony and the cross examination and the briefs. 
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we know that these contracts are scheduled to contintle 

beyond the length of the stipulation. 

Now, I don't know what effect this may or may not 

have on TECO's contractual obligations to these 

entitiea . I quass my queation is if these contracts 

do extend beyond, are we going to relitigate all of 

this again, or should we address these ·· is it too 

speculative now to address these issues because we 

don't know wh.at the situation is going to be in the 

year 2000 when the stipulation expires? 

MS. KUMMER: It would be my opinion that if we 

say at this point the stipulation rules, at the time 

the stipulation expires it would be fair game to look 

at it again. My attorney may have a different opinion 

of that, but for technical staff that's the way ·· i f 

you are basing your decision on the fact that the 

stipulation controls when i t no longer is in 

existence · · 

COMMISSION STAFF : I agree with that assessment. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think the question is a 

little bit different. I think what commissioner 

Deason is suggesting is we have heard all the 

testimony on the issue. Does it make any·· what is 
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the benefit to relitiqatinq this at a later date if we 

have heard all the evidence and arqument? Is the 

evidence and arqument qoinq to chanqe in the future 

such that it would be appropriate to relitiqate i t at 

that time? 

MS. KUMMER: I would aqree that you will be 

he~rinq probably the same information aqain , but my 

only point is that if you use the stipulation as the 

baaie for orderinq the separation, i! that is no 

lonqer in effect ie your decision still valid? You 

can certainly make the decision that even after the 

stimulation expires ·· 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: That's the question. 

MS. KUMMER: Yes, I think you can do that. 

COMMISSIONB.R CLARK: Should we make the decision? 

My question ia do we make that decision now or do we 

make i t when the stipulation expires. or closer to the 

time the stipulatio n expires? What is t he advantaqe 

or diaadvantaqe to doinq either? 

COMMISSION STAPP: If I could j ump in on tha t, I 

think you would want to look at chanqea i n fue l price 

projections to see if there are truly ne t benefits 

still to be obtained . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You mean there may be 

chanqes in conditione that effect an analysis of net 
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COMMISSION STAPPr Yes. And, also, then you 

would know the refund amount, if any. at that time. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I agree there i s a 

lot of merit to that, but the other side of that is 

that we would be puttinq ··we would be holding TECO 

to an extremely hiqh standard in the sense that 

normally what we apply is at the time that you entered 

into ~e contract was it a prudent decision then based 

upon the information that you knew at the time the 

contracts were entered into. 

It seems to me that it's an extra burden then to 

show that half way throuqh the contracts then we are 

qoinq to take another look at what the economics are 

at ~e time. That's kind of like Monday morning 

quarterbackinq at the point to see whether the 

contracts were prudent and provided net benefit. 

COMMISSION STAPF: I almost think you have to 

because of the controllinq stipulation now, that they 

basically shouldn't have entered into the contracts to 

beqin with, it you wilL or they should have been 

separated ad infinitum. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I quess you can 

litiqate it. I ma.an, i t could be an issue, I suppose, 

aa to what standard are they held to , what they knew 
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at the time they entered the contracts. or what the 

prevailinq economics are at the time the stipulation 

expired. 

COMMISSION STAFFa There may be · · I understand 

your point to qo back and look a t what were the 

circumstances at the time, but I think you woul~ be 

better off waitinq until knowinq al l of that 

information to decide what type of treatmBnt. 

You may want to decide to flow everythinq 

throuqh, you may want to allow them to keep some iri 

operat i nq revenues. dependinq on the maqnitu~e of the 

chanqes that have qone throuqh then. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: See, my concern is that 

what type aiqnal are we aendinq not only to TECO, but 

other parties out there in this emerqinq competitive 

market. And I think that we want to encouraqe 

particularly our utilities, our investor-owned 

utilities that we rate base requlate to try to rnalte 

deciaiona , and, of course, they have the burden to 

demonstrate that it is in the ratepayers• interest, 

but to try to make decisions which are in the 

ratepayers• interest, which provide benefits to them, 

but that they nee~ to be held to the standar d of what 

did you know at the time that you did th~t and was it 

in the customers' interest based upon the i nformation 

J 
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you knew at the time. 

And that if we start makinq that more and more 

difficult, the s iqnal we are sendinq the folks i s jus L 

keep the status quo and it may not be in the 

customers• benefit , but you don't subject yourself to 

any risk because you didn't take that extra step and 

try to enter i nto one of these type of contracts . 

COMMISSION STAPP: It's a difficult question. I 

think TECO is unique in this one because of the 

stipulation and the refunds and the impacts this wil l 

have and the treaanent thia will have on the refund 

amount, if any, pursuant to the stipulation. That's 

why I think they are different from other companies 

out there who may be enterinq inco these types of 

contr acts and that kind of qeneral siqnal. 

MS . KUMMER: It's not like we are just jumpinq 

into the contract halfway throuqh the life 

arbitrarily, and sayinq, well, qee whiz, we are qoinq 

to recess everythinq, similar to the discussions we 

had this morninq on the Lake COqen about, you know, 

what do you use as costs. 

But, because the stipulation is here, it's a very 

unique circumstance . I don't think that you are qoinq 

to see this aqain. At least I certainly hope that we 

can prevent this happeninq aqain, i f s taff has 
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anythinq to do with it . 

You know, I aqree wi th Tom that because of the 

stipulation, maybe this merits different t reatment 

than we would do to someone who does not 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: But my concer:n is that if 

we don't address t his case and fashion this case, 

which can kind of lay out a policy as to how we are 

qoinq to l~ok, and I know that each company and each 

contract would be based upon the facts and 

circumstances of that company and the economics at the 

time the contract was entered into. 

But we need, I think, to send a siqnal to folks 

as to how we are qoinq to view these thinqs so that 

they will know whether they want to try to attempt to 

enter into some of these type because I think there 

are some benefits that can be derived, perhaps not in 

every situation, but perhaps there ar e o,pportunities 

out there. Aod are we sendinq the siqna1 to 

utilities. well, j ust bypa ss those opportunit i es and 

stay on eafe qr ound and, you know, don ' t worry about 

tryinq to qet benefits because you may qet pena~:zed 

by tryinq to do qood. 

MS. KUMMER: COmmissioners, I know I stood i n 

here at one time and went throuqh so IT\Ilny ed i tions it 

may have qotten edited out, but I intended to have in 
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t his recommendation ·· I will try to find it if I can 

·· that this only applies to Tampa Electric because of 

the stipulation, and i t is not intended to be a policy 

statement which would apply to anyone else. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: COmmissioners, I quess I'm 

inclined not to decide the other ieaues. While I 

aqree with commissioner Deason that the market is 

chanqinq and we need to be concerned about maximizinq 

the benefits to the ratepayers such that their costs 

are minimized , b~t I also have concerns about the 

impact of utilities that·· power qenerators who have 

a captive customer base from which to launch their 

competitive activities. 

And I think we need to look at that side of it, 

too. So at this poi nt I am very troubled by what is 

the appropriat e way to look at t he developinq market 

in te~ of the dichotomy between wholesale 

competition and the re t ail market where we at this 

point don't have the competition, and· what is the 

impact on ratepayers by maintaininq that dichotomy . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON! Well, I tend to aqree with 

that, but I think it qoes back, one of the basic 

questions qoes back even further. I mean, here durinq 

oral arqument we had presentations concerninq what 

happened in 1984 with Biq Bend and the fact that t he 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

commission made a decision to try to encourage off 

system sales to cover the incremental cost of that 

plant coming into rate base. 
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I mean, that is a basic issue which was back in 

1984, and in '84 I don't think we "'ere hearing much 

about retail competition and that sort of thing for 

electric utilities. I mean, it's just a basic 

question that has been around for a long time, and 

chat is how do you encourage utilities to · - if they 

do have capacity which can be marketed, how do you 

encourage them to do that? 

The only difference now is that back then there 

was not a1 much competition. Now for them to market 

it they ~erhaps have to qo to different measures, and 

that's what TECO is saying to us, trying to say to us, 

is that they have to price things differently to be 

able to market in today•s market. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes, but the difference 

being incremental cost as opposed to average cost with 

the impact on the capital customers. You know, the 

market is not just introducing more competition. I 

understand that there was some competition in the 

sense that there were other utilities with excess 

capacity, but it was generally sold on the basi s of 

cost as opposed to price. 
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And, you know, I quess with that in mind, I would 

rat.her not make the decision now if I don't have to. 

You know, I'm just not 100 percent sure that what we 

would do today would be appropriate beyond the 

decision that this particular sale is covered by the 

stipulation . 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: So is there a motion on 2, 5. 

and 7 thac we not entertain thos e? How did staff 

refer to those issues? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Chairman Johnson, if we could 

back up . On Issue Number 1, was that a modification 

to t he staff recommendation that should be reflected 

as the order? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes . 

COMMISSION STAPP: And if my understandinq is 

correct, the modification is essentially that t~e 

sales are covered by the stipulation. which therefore 

requires separation . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

COMMISSION STAPP: All riqht. We will make that 

cbanqe in the order. Issues 2, 5, and 7 are non·fuel 

i s sues, 3 and 6 were the fuel issues. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioner Clark, you 

have indicated that you would prefer not takinq a vote 

on the non · fuel issues, and I quess I can aqree to 
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that with some reluctance for the reasons I've stated . 

I mean, I can see both sides of the coin. And 

the reason I hesitate is that I feel like that perhaps 

·· and I hope we are not, but I fear that perhaps we 

are sendinq a siqnal to not onl~ TECO, but other 

utilities to not pursue opportunJ ties that may exist 

because of the uncertainties involved in the 

treatment . 

And I quess the only thinq I can say is that if 

an opportunity exists and the utility feels it's qoinQ 

to intereat their customers, brinQ it on, and we will 

have an open mind and we will qo throuqh and take 

testimony and hear all the evidence and make ~ 

decision. 

MR. DUDLEYr COmmissioners, what treatment would 

you be affordinq to the 902 allowances, because it is 

only spoken to in Issue 2, and I quess maybe 5? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You modified your oriqinal 

recommendat i on to include the lanquaqe on S02, 

correct? 

MR. DUDLEY: Only to the extent that if there 

were any revenue shortfalls that ataff recotm~ended 

that those revenue short falls be made up ~ut of 

below·the· line operatinq revenues. I t was recommended 

in the discussion of Issue 1, but we had inadvertently 
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omitted it from the recommendation paraqraph. 

COMMISSION STAPP: Chairman Johnson , it's my 

understandinq that Issues 2, 5, and 7 ere moot, and 

what Mr. Dudley is discuuinq is the alternative etaff 

recommendation, also. so I don't know that that is 

probative to the vote that has been taken vis·a·vis 

IISU8 1. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You know, I'm qettinq 

confuaed. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 802 pertains to fuel 

recovery, thouqh, riqht? 

MR. DUDLEY: That is environmental cost recovery 

clause, yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: When I say fue l, I quess 

one of the clauses that we do. 

MS. KUMMER: It's the recovery clause as opposed 

to base r ates. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So it should be in Issue 3 

or 6 . 

MR. DUDLEY: We could have expanded Issue 3 and 6 

to include 802, a a well. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, let'S address it in 

th.e context of Issues 3 and 6, then. 

MR. DUDLEY: That's fine . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is that acceptable? 
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CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Sounds qood. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So we are sayinq 2, 5, and 

7 are moot, is that correct? 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Is there aqreement within the 

commission? Okay, 2, 5, and 7, the non-fuel iasues 

will not be considered. Then we are dealinq with 

Issues 3 and 6 . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I quess I want -- I quess 

commissioner Deason was pursuinq this with the notion 

of incremental fuel and averaqe fuel. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. I had a concern that 

· - I think what we have voted on on Issue 1 was our 

interpretation of the s tipulation, and we said that 

was moot as to the requlatory and th~ accountinq 

t reatment of s eparatinq or not separatinq, and the 

staff was sayinq that the net benefits are 

demonstrated by not separatinq and qoinq throuqh their 

process and their safequards . 

And I was tryinq to ascertain whether staff still 

feels there are net benefits from these contracts 

simply because incremental revenue exceeds incremental 

cost of these contracts . And I think I qot one 

indication that, yes, that is true, and that is t he 

position of staff, reqard1ess of the stipulation. 

Now, am I correct or incorrect? 
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COMMISSION STAPP: Yes, sir, that's correct. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Are you sayinq incremental 

fue l revenue? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: No. All incremental 

revenue from the contracts . 

COMMISSION STAFF : would exceed incremental cost. 

Now, we had some safequards in our proposal or 

recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And one cf those concerned 

802 . 

COMMISSION STAPF: Yea, air. I think with your 

vote reqardinq the stipulation , thouqh, you have to 

consider that the surroqate to revenues is the average 

embedded cost, which as stated by Mr. Ramil, I 

believe , in his testimony would exceed the revenues 

received by •so-somethinq·million . I don't think 

there is any question that net benefits will be 

derived by separating these sales. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I mean, by definition 

because · · and that's all the issue, because we are 

separatinq on an averaqe basis and we know that the 

r evenues are leas than on what would be re~!red on a 

revenue requirement basis on an averaqe basi a . 

COMMISSION STAPP: That'S correc t. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON 1 I quess wh.a t my bot tom line 
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concern is that I think the s .. ~.pulation is bindinQ, we 

have made that decision, but I don 't think the 

stipulation is bindinq on the treatment o! the fuel 

adjustment aspect, t~e non-rate base aspect of this 

case. 

COMMISSION STAPP: I aqree. I think the 

stipulat ion is passed, you don 't even need to look -· 

there is a stipulation here . I think that TECO can 

make an arqument that if they made these sales and 

separated these sales that there were net benefits 

from them, and they can make the arqumen t that 

incremental fuel is appropriate even on t hat. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: If you credit incrementa l 

fuel , it's less than averaqe, is t ha t riqht? 

COMMISSION STAPF: In TECO'a case . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: In TECO' s case. ~u the 

question I take it tha t COmmissioner Deason's inquiry 

is qoinq t o i s since there is a benef it to havinq made 

these sales and movinq t hem out pursuant to this 

stipulation, is it appropriate to recoqnize the lower 

fuel revenue qoinq throuqh the f uel rather than the 

averaqe, is that riqht? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's correct. And I have 

t o ask the question that if only incrementa! coa ts a re 

beinQ flowed throuqh the clause , how are customers 
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harmed if you only credit incremental revenues? It's 

a wash. 

COMMISSION STAPP: They are different. Actually, 

I think the math would be more appropriate to say i f 

you credit incremental, which is t rJly the incremental 

to make that sale, then the customers would be no 

worse off, no better off than they were previously. 

If you credit averaqe, in fact, they may be 

better off. I t hink that miqht have qotten lost in 

the shuffle somehow . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So what I hear you sayinq is 

that to be consistent with the stipulation it's 

appropr1ate to do incremental. 

COMMISSION STAPP: I believe if you are tryinq to 

match costs with the credi t, yea , ma'am. 

COMMISSION STAPP: I don't aqree with the answer. 

The treatment in fuel doesn't have to be consistent 

with the stip~lation. The stipulation didn' " control 

fuel revenues . That was controlled under the fuel 

order. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: AnG the fuel order says we 

are qoinq t o require the creditinq of averaqe unless 

there is a ahowinq of benefits. 

COMMISSION STAPF: Overall benefits, yes, sir . 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: overall benefits. And we 
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really didn't take a vote on whether we thought there 

was overall benefits on TECO's proposal . What we did 

say was that the stipulation controlled , and that it's 

still staff's opinion that there are benefits because 

shifting all of those costs out of the retail 

jurisdiction is even more beneficial than what even 

TECO was proposing. 

COMMISSION STAPP: I agree. It was recoqn i zed in 

the primary staff analysis on Issue 1, it was 

r ecoqnized in OPC's brief that if you separate this 

s tuff, we truly believe that this would result i n 

incr eased refunds under the stipulation. 

COMMISSION STAPP: If I may, commissioners, point 

out something slightly different. The stipulation 

requi r es separation of non-fuel costs and the 

treatment as to the rate case. To me that means the 

non-fuel revenues stay wi t h the company. If you 

separate it out, they keep the non-fuel revenues. 

The fuel revenues from these sales do not equal 

incremental cost, so in order to qet even t o 

incr emental coat you ' ve qot to pull from the pot of 

non-fuel revenues. But the stipulation is tellinq you 

that all non-fuel revenues qo to the company. So I'm 

not quite sure how those two mesh t oqother. 

COW~ISSIONER DEASON: You're sayinq you would 
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even take it one step further and require ·· since we 

are 3eparatinq out, is require only the ~4editinq of 

the revenu~ derive~ f r om the contract throuqh the 

clause even thouqh it may be less than incremental 

cos t? 

COMMISSION STAPP: That may be the readinq of it, 

yes. 

COMM!SSION!R DEASON: I'm not so sure I want to 

do that, because that certainly raises ~ 7Uestion of 

whether there is actual harm to the customers as a 

result of that. 

COMMISSION STAPP: I aqr ee. And I think I also 

d i saqree a little bit with Mr. Goad about the 

beneflt s . In my mind the only benefits are there if 

you qet the dollars flowinq back now . The bene:f i ts he 

is perceivinq of are a reduction in revanue 

requirem.ents, but that would only come about if we had 

a r ate case today. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But you do aqree that we 

are under a stipulation Which has earninq thresholds 

on it, and that the potent ial of a refund is ce.rtai:1 l y 

enha.nced by separatinq? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Any ot her questions? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Issue 3 is how should the 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: In~ ... tu,,...,.1t a 1 fuel · · 

incremental revenues such to the extent that 

incremental coats are neqated so that there is a wash 

in fuel adjustment as a result of these contracts . 

COMMISSION STAPP: I aqrQe. And I believe that 

waa the intention of the March 11th fuel order that we 

referred to. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Second. And that would be 

also to= Issue 6, riqht? That would be a modification 

to Iss~e 6? No? 

COMMISSION STAPP: Yes, ma'am, but are you qoinq 

to consider S02 within this iss ue, also? 

COMMI SSIONER DEASON: Yea. And I quees the same 

principle would appl y t o t he axtent t hat there are 

incremental S02 costs incurred, that t her e needs to be 

at least that much revenue f l owed throuqh the 

envi ronmental cost recovery c l ause so that there is a 

wash, the customers are not harmed by tha t treatment. 

COMMISS ION STAFF: And TBCO has aqreed t o such. 

MS. KUMMER: And that's even i f the revenues from 

the contract s do not cover that . 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Riqht. The contracts are 

qone, they are separated. 

MR. DUDLEY : Are you qoinq to dea l with the issue 

if incremental revenues or revenues received under the 

contract do not cover the level of costs? 

COMMISSIONER O!ASON: Yes. Req&rdless of what 

revenues, the company is qoinq to be ob l iqated to 

credit incremental revenues to the extent of 

incremental costs. 

COMMI SSION STAFF : And where would those revenues 

come from, below·the·line or above·the · line, because 

the company has proposed · · 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I would say above·the·line. 

It would come from above·the·line. 

COMMISSION STAPP : Above·the·line? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Above·the· l ine. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: What do you mean by albove 

and below·tha · line? I mean, I assume they will come 

from the wholesale juri sdiction because we separated 

it out, and it will be ·· 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: No, we are requiring costs 

to be flowed throuqh to the retail jurisdiction i n 

fuel purpoees, so those revenues should come from 

above·the·line . That's where the benefit is qo.inq, 

that's where the benefit should co~~ f rom. 
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What that doea, commissioners , you all need to ~ e 

aware, because you may aq~ee or disaqree with that. 

what that's qoinq to do is that could have an 

offsettinq effect on the potential for refunds , 

because you would be reducinq above·the·line revenue. 

But personally I think it's the only fair th1nq to do. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I quess I need further 

explanation on the notion of usinq above - - it you qo 

back to the incremental fuel rev~nue, we are making 

sure it's a wash, right? So that what t hey incur in 

making those sales is what they will have to ·· let me 

think. What they receive in making those sales will 

qo •• and it's incremental. it will qo through the 

fuel adjustment. 

Now, does the notion of above· t he· line, where 

that revenue comes from above-the-line or 

below·the·line have an impact on the fuel, incremental 

fuel. 

COMMISSION STAPP: It would have an impact, as 

Mr. Deason recoqni zed. on the potential earninqs of 

the company at that time. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I queaa you need to walk me 

through that, t hen. 

COMMISSION STAPP: Say the': incremental cost of 

makinq a sale was t5. and the inc remental revenue 
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received from the sale was only t3. In order to make 

the fuel clause whole , t hey would have t o make up that 

difference. What the company has propos·ed is that 

that dif f erence would be made up ou t of .above· t he·line 

or retail operating r evenues . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I quess tnat's why I'm 

confused, because it seems to me l ike it should come 

from wholesale. 

COMMISSION STAPF : Yea, rna ' drn, and that's what 

the alternate recommendation recommended. 

MS. KOMMBR t Staff would arque that if they 

didn't get enough through the contract to cover t hese 

costs then they ought to foot the bi ll below- the-line. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And there is merit to their 

argument. What we had ie the company is already 

saying th.at they are not gettinq enough from these 

contracts to even cover the costs which you are 

separating out. It's like a doub l e whammy. I mean, 

this is the type negative incentive you are trying to 

send to f olks who are trying to do what they th i nk i s 

right. And that's the problem I 'm having . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Now I understand what 

the difference i a. I wi l l 1econd your motion . 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: There is a motion and a 

second. Any further discuuion? 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me just ·· what exactly 

is the motion, because from when you made to where we 

just arrived is somethinq 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me see if I can try to 

explain . The question is are we qoinQ to credit 

incremental revenue or averaqe revenue throuqh the 

fuel clause. And I think we have already decided we 

are qoinQ to do it on an incremental basis. 

COMMISSIONER CLARX: Well, that's part of your 

motion. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's part of the motion . 

That's kind of consistent with the discussion that we 

have qone throuqh. The latter part of the discussion 

waa a question as to whether ·· if there is a 

shortfall where is the revenue qoinq to come from, 

from above ·the · line operations or below·the·line 

operations? A ahort · fall beinq i f there is a 

difference between incremental coats and the revenue 

from the contract . If the revenue is not s• J!ficient 

t o cover the incremental fuel costa and there is a 

deficit, where is that money qoinq to come from to 

cover that? 

Staff ia recommendinq, and there is merit to the 

arqument, they are recommendinq that t ha t deficit 

should come from below·the·line operations so i t would 
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not have a neqative impact on the company's 

above-the-line earninqs. And it woul~ not neqatively 

impact t he potential for refunds. And like I say. 

there is merit for that arqument. 

Given that we have already made the decision to 

separate , and knowinq that there is not even qoinQ to 

be enouqh revenue to cover the rate base revenue 

requirements of that separa t ion, to me it would be a 

double disincentive to also require that fuel be made 

whole with below·the·line revenue. 

Like I say, it'l not a question of black and 

white, that this is riqht, this is wronq, it's kind of 

a policy, a.nd I think qiven the situation, the facts 

that have been developed in this case, that it would 

be appropriate t o allow them if there is a deficiency, 

a shortfall , to allow them to make it up wjth 

above·the·line revenue. 

COMMISSIONER CLARX: Second . 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: There is a motion and a 

second . Any further discuuion? Al l tho se in favor 

siqnify by sayinq aye. 

(unanimous affirmative vote. ) 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Show it approved unanimously. 

Are t .here any other issues? 

COMMISSION STAPF: Issue 8 we have represented 
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does not require a vote primarily because of the way 

it's worded. It says will the Commi ssion's t rea~ent 

of the wholesale sales have an impact on the refund 

obligation? 

Staff's position is that the obligation is the 

obligation, and if the issue had said the amount of 

the refund obligation a vote would be required. but it 

doesn't. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK : I aqree . I don't think we 

need to vote on 8. 

COMMISSION STAPP: Right. And the only other 

issue is the docket closinq . 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M.ove staff. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Show it appi uVed without 

objection. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: we are qoinq to take a 

10·minute break. 

(Recess.) 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON : we are qoing to reconvene the 

agenda conference. 

Item 8. 

COMMISSION STAPP: Just to revisit it very 

briefly. We did not vote on Issue 4. Issue 1 dealt 

only with the contract between PMPA and Tampa Electric 

company. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

~5 

89 

Issue 4 deals with the contract between Tampa 

Electric COmpany end the City of Lakeland. COnsistent 

with your vote on Issue l would be to modify the 

primary recommendation on Issue 4 to reflect the 

rationale expressed in the vote on Issue 1. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So moved. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON : IS there a second? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING : Second. 

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Sho~ it approved withou t 

objection. 

• • • • * • • 
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